

CHAIRMAN: JAMES SCHAUER

SUPERVISORS: KEITH MIKUS BOB MEIER TODD TOWNSHIP 804 Crocus Hill Street E. Park Rapids, Minnesota 56470 CLERK PATRICIA CADREAU

TREASURER: SUE ZINNIEL

Lower Level of Law Enforcement Building Regular Town Board Meeting – June 14, 2021– 7:00 PM Supervisor Chair James Schauer called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Supervisors Schauer, Bob Meier, Keith Mikus, Treasurer Sue Zinniel and Clerk Pat Cadreau.

Others Present: Ben Cumber, Planner Ben Oleson, Connie Ball and Brad Trepl.

Motion by Meier that agenda be approved as amended, adding C. CD renewals to Clerk & Treasurer' report, motion was seconded by Mikus, and motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Mikus to approve minutes from May 10, 2021 Todd Township Board meeting, motion was seconded by Meier and motion passed unanimously.

Motion by Mikus to approve May 2021 treasurer's report, motion seconded by Meier and passed unanimously. Motion by Mikus that CD 17465, 17466, 17467 and 17468 renew for 6 more months, motion seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.

2)PUBLIC INPUT:

A. Motion by Mikus that Enbridge be allowed to close a portion of 160th Street from 109th Ave. to 119th Ave. for no more than 2 days, mark the roads and let residents know ahead of time, motion was seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.

3) <u>REPORTS</u>:

A. Roads

 Motion by Mikus that Todd Township Chloride a) 190th first ½ mile of 3rd mile by Walsh's; b) 109th north 3/8 of a mile; c) 119th 2miles; d) Albert Ave. and e) intersection of 119th Ave and 109th Street and have Cumber water and grade before chloriding, motion seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.

3.REPORTS

A. Roads (cont.)

2. Motion by Meier to accept road inspection notes, motion was seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously.

B. Planning and Zoning

- Todd Payne motion by Meier that approve rezoning rural residential to commercial when Payne proves with a receipt for purchase of land, motion was seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously.
- 2. Robert Nichols DMS 13264 Eureka Rd. addition to commercial building permit (storage for personal items??) asking for 2nd driveway cannot have 2nd driveway.
 Add wording to permit " that building will be inspected in 4 months as to what is being stored in building."
- 3. Motion by Schauer that Planner to have Ruppe send letter to Firehammer that he has until August 9th meeting to finish cleaning up; and Todd Supervisors will inspect at 5:30 p.m. on August 9[,] 2021, motion was seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.
- 4. Planner check on if able to change ordinance to be able to charge for letters sent by Ruppe - Ruppe's Fee to us.
- 5. Storage 71 LLC trees have not been planted look at early September. Needs permit for additional sign on building

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. None

5. NEW BUSINESS:

A. None

6. OTHER BUSINESS:

- A. Correspondence: Correspondence- MN Association membership cards, PR Fire Dept. donation request, Arvig, Insurance – Corbin Excavating/Stenger Dust Control, City of Park Rapids insurance, Central Applicators
- B. Motion by Meier to pay all approved claims as presented by clerk, motion was seconded by Mikus and motion passed unanimously. Checks 6323 thru 6345 for a total of \$6,653.15 were paid.

Motion by Meier that meeting be adjourned at 8:25 p.m., motion was seconded by Mikus andpassed.Unapproved MinutesApproved _7/12/2021__ Chair James Schauer_Clerk Patricia A Cadreau_